clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: Committee on Rules 36GL <cor@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2021 9:58 AM

To: Clerks; Rennae Meno

Cc: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje

Subject: Messages & Communications for Doc. No. 36GL-21-1436
Attachments: 36GL-21-1436.pdf

Hafa Adai Clerks,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-21-1436 for processing:

36GL-21- |GEDA Board of Directors Fiscal Year 2022- 1st Quarter Attendance | Guam Economic Development
1436 Report* Authority

Si Yu'os Ma'ase’,

B COMMITTEE ON RULES

Vice Speaker Tina Rose Mufia Barnes

36th Guam Legislature

I Mina'trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Guahan
163 Chalan Santo Papa Hagatfia Guam 96910
Email: cor@guamlegislature.org

"Disclaimer: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information
which is privileged, confidential, proprietary, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or
the individual responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, distributing,
copying, or in any way using this message. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and immediately
delete any copies you may have received. Thank you."

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

Date: Fri, Dec 17, 2021 at 5:01 PM

Subject: Re: Messages & Communications Doc. No. 36GL-21-1436

To: Legislative Secretary Amanda Shelton <officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org>, Committee on Rules 36GL
<cor@guamlegislature.org>

Hafa Adai,
Please rescind and replace previous email regarding M&C Doc. No. 36GL-21-1436.

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-21-1436

36GL-21- |GEDA Board of Directors Fiscal Year 2022- 1st Quarter Attendance | Guam Economic Development
1436 Report Authority

Si Yu'os Ma'ase’,

Joseph Rapirap Madlangbayan
1
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Policy Analyst

Office of Speaker Therese M. Terlaje

Committee on Health, LLand, Justice and Culture

I Mina'trentai Sais na Liheslaturan Guahan
36th Guam Legislature

Office Location: Ada Plaza Center, Suite 207, 173 Aspinall Avenue, Hagatfia, Guam 96910
Address: Guam Congress Building, 163 Chalan Santo Papa, Hagétfia, Guam 96910

T:(671) 472-3586  F:(671)989-3590 Email: speaker@guamlegislature.org

website: www.senatorterlaje.com

On Fri, Dec 17, 2021 at 4:58 PM Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org> wrote:
Hafa Adai,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-21-1436
Si Yu'os Ma'ase’,

Joseph Rapirap Madlangbayan
Policy Analyst

Office of Speaker Therese M. Terlaje

Committee on Health, Land, Justice and Culture

I Mina'trentai Sais na Liheslaturan Guahan
36th Guam Legislature

Office Location: Ada Plaza Center, Suite 207, 173 Aspinall Avenue, Hagétfia, Guam 96910
Address: Guam Congress Building, 163 Chalan Santo Papa, Hagatfia, Guam 96910

T:(671) 472-3586  F: (671) 989-3590 Email: speaker@guamlegislature.org

website: www.senatorterlaje.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Jennifer Calvo-Guzman <jennifer.calvo@investguam.com>

Date: Fri, Dec 17, 2021 at 4:49 PM

Subject: GEDA | Quarterly Board Attendance Report - FY 2022 Q1

To: Speaker's Office <speaker@guamlegislature.org>, Senator Therese Terlaje <senatorterlajeguam@gmail.com>
Cc: Cedrick Castillon <cedrick.castillon@investguam.com>

Hafa Adai Speaker Terlaje.

In accordance with § 43107, Chapter 43, Title 5 GCA, attached is GEDA'’s Board of Directors Fiscal Year
2022 - 1st quarter attendance report.

The report will be posted on GEDA’s website at www.investguam.com. If you have any questions, please
contact me at 647-4332.

Si Yu’'us Ma’ase,

Jennifer Calvo-Guzman
Loan Servicing Representative

2
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590 South Marine Corps Drive, ITC Bldg., Suite
511 | Tamuning, GU 96913

T 671.647.4332

F 671.649.4146

E jennifer.calvo-guzman@investguam.com
W investguam.com

Doc. No. 36GL-21-1436.*



12117121, 4:50 PM Guam Legislature Mail - GEDA | Quarterly Board Attendance Report - FY 2022 Qi

Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamiegislature.org>

GEDA | Quarterly Board Attendance Report - FY 2022 Q1

1 message

Jennifer Calvo-Guzman <jennifer.calvo@investguam.com> Fri, Dec 17, 2021 at 4:48 PM
To: Speaker's Office <speaker@guamlegislature.org>, Senator Therese Terlaje

<senatorterlajeguam@gmail.com>
Cc: Cedrick Castillon <cedrick.castillon@investguam.com>

Hafa Adai Speaker Terlaje.

In accordance with § 43107, Chapter 43, Title 5 GCA, attached is GEDA's Board of
Directors Fiscal Year 2022 - 1st quarter attendance report.

The report will be posted on GEDA's website at www.investguam.com. If you have any

i t t 647-4332.
questions, please contact me a 332 — CLls Y50
Si Yu’us Ma’ase, OFTFJEE&'ETMH.ET?EE%’}E"
Jennifer Calvo-Guzman =12- 11

Loan Servicing Representative h
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December 17, 2021
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LOURDES A. LEON GUERRERO MELANIE MENDIOLA

GCovernor of Guam Chief Executive Officer/Administrator

| Maga'Haga Guahan CUAM Atkadi Eksekutibu Ofisiat/Atmenestradora
ECONOMIC

JOSHUA F. TENORIO DEVELOPMENT JOANN G.CAMACHO

Lt. Governor of Guam AUTHORITY Deputy Administrator

| Segundo Na Maga'Lahen Guahan Americain Asia Sigundon Atmenestradora

Aturidad Inadilanton Ikunumihan Guahan

December 17, 2021

Honorable Therese Terlaje

| Mina‘trentai Sais na Liheslaturan Guéhan
163 Chalan Santa Papa
Hagatfia, Guam 96910

RE: FY 2022 — 1** Quarterly Attendance Report — Guam Economic Development Authority (GEDA)
Board of Directors

Dear Speaker Terlaje.

Hdfa Adai! In accordance with § 43107, Chapter 43, Title 5 GCA, enclosed is GEDA’s Board of Directors
Fiscal Year 2022 — 1%t quarterly attendance report.

The report will be posted on GEDA’s website (www.investguam.com).

If you have any questions, please contact me at 647-4332. Si Yu'os Ma’dse!

Senseramente,
David J.
Chairman
Gt
590 S. Marine Corps, Dr. Suite 511 ITC Building T671.647.4332 F671.649.4146 GUAM
Tamuning, CGUAM 96913 www.investguam.com & r

ac Doc. No. 36GL-21-1436."



LOURDES A. LEON GUERRERO
Governor of Guam
| Maga'Haga Guahan

JOSHUA F. TENORIO
Lt. Governor of Guam
| Segundo Na Maga'Lahen Guahan

Fiscal Year 2022 |1** Quarter Report | Attendance Sheet

GUAM
ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

America in Asia

Aturidad Inadilanton lkunumihan Guahan

Guam Economic Development Authority

Regular Board of Directors Meetings

MELANIE MENDIOLA
Chief Executive Officer/Administrator
Atkadi Eksekutibu Ofisiat/Atmenestradora

JOANN G.CAMACHO
Deputy Administrator
Sigundon Atmenestradora

Board of Directors October 21, 2021 November 18, 2021 | December 16, 2021
. . Present
David J. John, Chairman Present . Present
(via teleconference)
Erne.s toV. E.spaldon, Absent - Excused Present Present
Vice Chairman
George Chiu, Director Present Present Present
P P
Siska S. Hutapea, Director . resent . resent Present
(via teleconference) | (via teleconference)
Fe Valencia-Ovalles, Present Present Present
Director (via teleconference) | (viateleconference) | (via teleconference)
. Resigned effective Resigned effective
Deepak R. Dewan, Director Absent 10/27/21 10/27/21
Andrew Park, Present
. . Present Present
Director (via teleconference)

THE INFORMATION ABOVE IS HEREBY CERTIFIED TO BE TRUE AND CORRECT.

|2 -17-2|

Date

David J. Joh
Chairman,Board.ef Directors

590S. Marine Corps, Dr. Suite 511 ITC Building
Tamuning, GUAM 96913

T671.647.4332 F 671.649.4146
www.investguam.com

DoCNO. S0GLE-2T-14567





